

Slater, Shane (CPF)

From: Susan Moran <susan@susanmoranesq.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Slater, Shane (CPF)
Cc: Mary Harris
Subject: Re: Susan Moran CPF #16505

Dear Shane:

As the candidate, I am requesting a waiver of the penalties assessed for late filing of the pre-election report. Based on some prior information we had received, there was a good deal of confusion, and we believed that we were not required to file because there was no activity in the account – and we didn't understand the account for me as Selectman in the Town of Falmouth was lumped with her candidacy for Barnstable Assembly of Delegates (for which no funds were ever raised or expended). We will certainly comply with all filing requirements in the future now that we understand them.

Please confirm receipt of this request.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Sincerely, Susan

Susan L. Moran, Esq.
Susan L. Moran, P.C.
www.susanmoranesq.com
(508) 540-9911
157 Locust Street
Falmouth, MA 02540

Office Hours By Appointment. Located next door to Falmouth Town Counsel. Parking available in the Rear at Falmouth Shining Sea Bikepath Parking.

This message is sent with full reservation of rights and may be subject to attorney client and work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return email and destroy all copies and attachments to this email.

On Nov 2, 2018, at 2:49 PM, Slater, Shane (CPF) <shane.slater@state.ma.us> wrote:

Hi Mary,

Thank you for the prompt response. We will not need the original, but the waiver request needs to come from the candidate, rather than treasurer.

Thanks

Shane